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DIVISION MEMORANDUM SDO ALAMINOS GITY

Division Memorandum
No. 2020- 024

To: Heads of Public Elementary and Secondary Schools

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Division MTAP-DEPEd Math Challenge Elimination Facilitators
Date: January 10, 2020

1. The Division MTAP-DepEd Math Challenge Elimination for Elementary will be on
January 16, 2020 and the Junior High School will be on January 17, 2020, 8:30 in the
morning at Amangbangan Elementary School.

2. The fallowing facilitators are listed below with their corresponding assignment.

Proctors Tabulators
Grade 1 llyn Boado Clarissa Balagot
Grade2 Janith Abarra Lorena R. Balneg
Grade 3 Flora Allida Mary Ann Rabac
Grade 4 Mary Dolor Catherine Rafanan
Grade 5 Ruby Aquino Julie Ancheta
Grade 6 Celia Quintinita Roselyn Tadeo
Grade 7 Genevive Gameng Amado Abarra
Grade 8 Marivic Pespes Ruben Pacis
Grade 9 Jhoan Alcantara Dr. Cristy Grace W. Bautista
Grade 10 Dr. Sherlyn Marzan Alicia Damasco

3. Your compliance is highly appreciated.

LORNA YONG, Ph. D.,CESO Vi
‘J Schools Division Superintendent




